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TheSecretary
JointStandingCommitteeon Treaties

DearSir/Madam,

I refer to theproposedBilateralPromotionandProtectionof
InvestmentTreatieswith UruguayandEgypt.I notethatArticle 7 of
theproposedTreatiesdealswith expropriationandnationalization
butsignificantlyalsorefersto measureshavingequivalenteffectto
nationalizationorexpropriation.I believethatbeforeendorsing
thesetreatiestheCommitteeshouldobtainadviceonthe
ramificationsof thereferenceto measureshavingequivalenteffect.
In particulartheCommitteeshouldascertainwhethertaxation
measuresare encompassedby thisreference,andalsowhether
newenvironmentallaws,regulations,andothermeasuresarealso
encompassed.

My concernis thatshoulda futureAustralianGovernmentactto
prohibit a productor a productioninputor process,or to heavilytax
thesameasa deterrentto theiruse,thatis centralto theactivities
andviability of a Uruguayanor Egyptiancompanyoperatingin
Australia,it maybeopento suchacompanyto claim
compensationfor expropriation. It shouldbenotedthatunderthe
termsof Article 7 suchaclaimwould betenableevenif the
Governmentactionwasin thepublic interest,underdueprocessof
law, andnon-discriminatorybetweenAustralianandforeign-owned
companies.

I alsobelievethatadviceshouldbeobtainedasto whether
measureshavingequivalenteffectmayconstituteexpropriation
evenif theimpactof suchmeasuresis to reducethemarketvalue
of a companyto asignificantdegree,butby lessthan50%.

FurthertheCommitteeshouldconsiderwhetherprovisionsof
thiskind confergreaterrightsto obtaincompensationto Uruguayan
orEgyptiancompaniesoperatingin Australiathanto domestic
companies.Withoutlimiting the scopeof suchconsideration,it
shouldbenotedthatunderArticle 13, aninvestorfrom Uruguayor
Egyptwould haveoptionsfor arbitrationof disputeswhich go
beyondtheoptionsavailableunderAustralianlaw to Australian
investors.It is furthernotedthatit is theforeigninvestor’scall
whetherto refera disputeto anAustralianor aninternational
jurisdiction.This is particularlyof concernif neithertheoverseas



investornoranAustralianonewith a similargrievancewould be
ableto obtaincompensationorotherforms of redressunder
Australianlaw.

I am awarethat theseprovisionsarein line with Australia’s
Model InvestmentPromotionandProtectionAgreement,andwith
existingbilateral treatieswith countriessuchasChile, Poland,and
HongKong.Howeverthefactthatother treatiesin theseterms
weremadeata time whentherewaslittle communityknowledge
andscrutinyof tradeandinvestmenttreatiesis notsufficient
reasonto allow treatiesof thiskind to proliferate.

Yours Sincerely

TedMurphy
NationalAssistantSecretary
NationalTertiaryEducationUnion
Ph(03)92541910Fax (03)92541915


